West Rand

District Municipality

LEGISLATURE
Your View — Our Vision Westrand Ministers Constituency

17 July 2022
TO: - ALLINTERESTED BUSINESS PERSONS IN THE WEST RAND
- THE MMC FOR LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT [LED] — Mr Zebulon Mphahuli
CC: THE WEST RAND DISTRICT MAYOR — Mr Hullet Hild
FROM: THE WEST RAND TOWNSHIP & URBAN RURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT [Fund Management Structure]

RE: TOWNSHIP ECONONY

Dear All

You are all, cordially, invited to two meetings that will:
1. Form the TOWNSHIP ECONOMY FUND MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE.
2. Business Presentation by MulaUp

The meetings are scheduled as follows:

Date: 20 July 2022
Venue: Joy House Ministries Church
39 Maugham Road, Westporges, Randfontein
[Opposite the Department of Basic Education District Office & and next to the Randfontein Police Station]

Time: Meeting1................... 09:00-12:00
Tea Break ................... 12:00-12:45
Meeting 2................... 13:00-15:00
Agenda:
1. Prayer: Al Pastor Victor Dube
2. Opening, Welcome & Purpose................... Apostle Lwazi ka Macingwane
3. Presentation by the MMC of Local Economic Development (if available)
4. Introduction of the current Task Team
5. Collection of the existing Business Structures [Co-Ops, Forums, Businesses, Consortiums]
6. Election of the Westrand Township Economy Forum Executive Committee

7. BREAKAWAYS to form Local Municipalities Township Economy Forums:
7.1 Rand West Township Economy Forum
7.2 Mogale City Township Economy Forum
7.3 Merafong Township Economy Forum

TEA BREAK

8. MulaUp Presentation




